
Agreed Orders Signed November 12, 2013 
 
The Dow Chemical Company, Docket No. GUD 10283 
System of Company 5100, Integrity Management Program, Houston, Harris County, Texas 
 
Rule violated: 
 
49 CFR §195.452(d): 

Operator failed to complete assessments for at least half of the High Consequence Area-
affected segments by the required deadline. 

 
Date violations began: July 2010 
 
Date of compliance: July 15, 2013 
 
Penalty paid: $2,500.00 
 


